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OS08 ,a Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 08279-08.pdf 

Monday, September 08,2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&Adminhtrstive-Partiea-Cties_ConrPmer 
DOCUMENTNO. 07277 
DISTRIBUTION: 

91 12l2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TI094, issued to The Dodson 
Group, hc., for apparent first-time violation of 
Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of MC 
Registration No. TI299, issued to Matrix 
Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business 
Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic 
Communications, for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of MC 
Registration No. TI648, issued to UNICOM 
Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule 25- 
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ196, issued to Uni-Tel 
Communications Group, Inc., for apparent 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ311, issued to Intelligence 
Network Online, Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
254.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

)OCKET NO. 080346-TI 

)OCKET NO. 080347-TI 

)OCKET NO. 080348-TI 

)OCKET NO. 080351-TI , 

IOCKET NO. 080356-TI 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ355, issued to Vycera 
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
254.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ478, issued to World 
Business Center, Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
254.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ588, issued to QX Telecom 
LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance, for apparent 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., 
and Rule 2540161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ601, issued to United 
Telemanagement Systems, Inc., for apparent 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., 
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Te1eco"unications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of D[C 
Registration No. TJ607, issued to Yak America 
Inc., for apparent fmt-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 254.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

DOCKET NO. 080358-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080359-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080360-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080361 -TI 

DOCKET NO. 080362-TI 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ696, issued to Law 
Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time violation 
of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 2540161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ700, issued to Esodus 
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Excelink 
Communications d/b/a Instatone, for apparenl 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.. 
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., ReguIatorj 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ722, issued to Advanced 
Telemanagement Group, Inc., for apparenl 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., 
and Rule 2540161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ723, issued to NobelTel, 
LLC, for apparent first-time violation 01 
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161. 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ747, issued to Epixh 
Communications Corp., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessmenl 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

DOCKET NO. 080363-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080364-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080369-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080370-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080371-TI 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-TI, 080359- 
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371- 
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384T1, 080385-TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387-TI, 080388-TI. 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 
TI, 080398-TI, 080400-TI, 080401-TI, 080403-TI, 080404-TI, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 08041 6- 
TI. 080417-TI. 080418-TI, 080420-TI 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ767, issued to Outside 
Connection, Inc., for apparent fint-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
254.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ778, issued to Broadwing 
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
Registration No. TJ849, issued to Global 
Touch Telecom, Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of MC 
Registration No. TJ864, issued to Nautilus 
Telecommunications, Inc., for apparent first- 
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and 
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ903, issued to Cheap-Tel, 
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 254.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

DOCKET NO. 080372-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080373-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080375-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080377-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080378-TI 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-T1,080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-T1,080358-T1,080359- 
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371 - 
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-T1, 080385=TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387-T1, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 
TI, 080398-TI, 080400-TI, 080401-TI. 080403-TI, 080404-TI, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 080416- 
TI, 080417-TI, 080418-TI, 080420-TI 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ907, issued to United 
American Technology, Inc., for apparent first- 
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and 
Rule 254.0161. F.A.C., Regulatoq 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ913, issued to Zoom-I-Ne1 
Communications, Inc. d/b/a ZinTel, foi 
apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 2540161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compiiance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ914, issued to Unlimited 
Long Distance, Inc. d/b/a VersaTalk, fo r  
apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 

Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance. investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ934, issued to Xfone USA, 
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ941, issued to The 
Sunshine State Telephone Company, L.L.P. 
d/b/a Sunshine State Total Communications, 
for apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

Regulatory Assessment FeeS; 

DOCKET NO. 080384-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080385-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080386-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080387-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080388-TI 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-T1,080358-T1,080359- 
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371- 
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-TI, 080385-TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387-T1, 080388-T1, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 
TI. 080398-TI. 080400-TI. 080401-TI. 080403-T1,080404-T1, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 080416- 
TI; 080417-TI,’ 080418-T1,~080420-TI . 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ944, issued to DigitGlobal 
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
Registration No.TJ965, issued to Business 
Productivity Solutions a Minnesota 
Corporation, Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Regishation No. TJ999, issued to Worldnet 
Group Telecom Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK052, issued to Interactive 
Media Technologies, Inc. d/b/a GlobalTel, for 
apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK059, issued to Rebound 
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Communications, 
for apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

DOCKET NO. 080389-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080390-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080391-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080392-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080393-TI 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 08035 I-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-TI, 080359- 
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371- 
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384T1, 080385-TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387-TI, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 
TI. 080398-TI. 080400-TI. 080401-TI. 080403-TI, 080404-TI, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 080416- 
TI; 080417-TI; 080418-TI,’080420-TI 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK070, issued to BLC 
Management LLC d/b/a Angles 
Communication Solutions, for apparent first- 
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and 
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK090, issued to Logical 
Teleoom, LP d/b/a LN Prepaid, for apparent 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., 
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK099, issued to OCS 
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
Registration No. TK113, issued to World 
Connect, Inc. dibla El Mundo Connecta, for 
apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK126, issued to Talkspan 
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

IOCKET NO. 080397-TI 

IOCKET NO. 080398-TI 

IOCKET NO. 080400-TI 

IOCKFiT NO. 080401-TI 

IOCKET NO. 080403-TI 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-TI, 080359- 
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371- 
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-T1, 080384-TI, 080385-TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387-TI, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 
TI, 080398-TI, 080400-TI, 080401-T1, 080403-TI, 080404-TI, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 080416- 
TI; 080417-TI,- 08041 8-TI,.080420-TI 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK131, issued to Lyca Tel, 
LLC, for apparent tirst-time violation of 
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK133, issued to TYBE 
COMMUNICATIONS INC., for apparent 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., 
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK139, issued to 
ZTELEPHONY LLC d/b/a Worldnet, for 
apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK142, issued to Winsonic 
Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp., for apparent 
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., 
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of M C  
Registration No. TK152, issued to Prima 
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

DOCKET NO. 080404-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080405-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080406-TI 

DOCKET NO. 080416-TI 

3OCKET NO. 0804 17-TI 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-TI, 080359- 
TI, 080360-TI, 080361 -TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371- 
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-T1, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-TI. 080385-TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387-TI, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 

TI, 080417-TI, 080418-TI, 080420-TI 
TI, 080398-TI, 080400-TI, 080401-TI, 080403-TI, 080404-TI, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 080416- 
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TK155, issued to DialTone & 
More, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of 
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 254.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of DLC 
Registnition No. TK176, issued to E-Phone 
Communications LLC, for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 
25-4.01 61, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

DOCKET NO. 080420-TI 
ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
ISSUED: September 8,2008 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

By Order No. PSC-O8-0524-PAA=TI, issued August 14,2008, this Commission proposed 
to take certain action, subject to a Petition for Formal Proceeding as provided in Rule 25-22.029, 
Florida Administrative Code. No protest has been filed to the order, in regard to the above 
mentioned docket. It is, therefore, 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Order No. PSC-08-0524- 
PAA-TI has become effective and final. It is further 

ORDERED that these dockets shall remain open upon receipt of the imposed penalty and 
cost of collection, together totaling $500, and Regulatory Assessment Fees,. including any 
statutory late payment charges, from each entity or upon cancellation of that entity’s IXC tariff 
and registration.. 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 08035 1-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-TI, 080359- 
TI, 080360-T1, 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-T1, 080371- 
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-T1, 080385-TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387-TI, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 

TI, 080417-TI, 080418-TI, 080420-TI 
TI, 080398-TI, 080400=TI, 080401 -TI, 080403-T1, 080404-T1, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 080416- 
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 8th day of Satember, 2008. 

A& 
ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

( S E A L )  

VSM 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any judicial review of Commission orders that is available pursuant 
to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This 
notice should not be construed to mean all requests for judicial review will be granted or result in 
the relief sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission’s final action in this matter may request 
judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or 
the First District Court of Appeal in the m e  of a water and/or wastewater utility by filing a 
notice of appeal with the Office of Commission CIerk and filing a copy of the notice of appeal 
and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty (30) 
days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of 
Appellate Procedure. 



Commission Clerk 020 3b4 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
bob.maguire@atgvoicedata.com 
Wednesday, September 10,2008 4:12 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach =me or all of the intended recipienh. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 317210) 

The following recipient($ auld not be reached: 

bob.maguire@atgvoicata.mm on 9/10/2008 4:12 PM 
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please reby or antad your adminieator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #4.4.7> 

faxed 04/12/08 

1 



Commission Clerk os0358 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
dgietzen@vycera.com 
Wednesday, September 10,2008 4:16 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach %me or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/6/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice iaued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

dgietzen@vycera.com on 9/10/2008 4:16 PM 
a u l d  not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator, 
<mail.w.state.R.us #4.4.7> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

m 
Order or 

System Administrator 
Winston's T-Mail 
Wednesday, September 10,2008 542 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

:e issued by tt 
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended redpienk. 

Order or Notice Issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 317210) Subject 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

Winston's T-Mail on 9/10/2008 5:41 PM 
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please reUy or contact your administrator. 
<mail.aU.wdcsn.net #4.4.7> 

1 



1 CLK Official FiIfng**'*9/812008 8:50 AM .tt.. 

Matilda Sanders d m - 0577- a-n 060358 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Monday, September 08,2008 8:50 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

19 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
9/8/2008 8:48:00 AM 

Docket Number: 080346-TI 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080346\080346COvsm.doc 

Q& G..po.. CONSUMMATING ORDER (multiple dockets) 



PARTY 
NAME 

Pnnted a 9/8/2008 at 2 21 58 PM 

~~ 

ADDRESS 
IN 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 

I 
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Monday, Sep 08.2008 02:22 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
dan .meldazis@broadwing.com 
Monday, September 08.2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients 

Subjea: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID  = 317210) 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
The e-mail amount does not exist at tbe organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail addrea, or contact the recipient directly to 

<corp.global.level3.mm #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RES0LVER.ADR.RedpNotFound: not found> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Soma@lycatel.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service COmmiaion (Email ID  = 317210) 

The follwving recipient($ could not be reached: 

Soma@lycatel.com on 9/8/2006 2:23 PM 
me e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it mi1 fails, 

< smtp-in-124.livemail.co.uk #5.0.0 X-Postfix; maildir delivery failed: Mailbox disk space quota 
contact your system administrator. 

exceeded, please try again later.> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Tybecom@gmail.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 223 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public SeMce Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 

m e  following reapient(s) could not be reached: 

Tybecom@gmail.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
mere was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<maii.px.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550-5.1.1 m e  email account that you bied to reach does not exist. Please> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
rwilson@anglescs.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended rmpients 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 

The following recipient@) auld not be reached: 

rwilson@anglescs.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient% email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;ssO > 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
ksmith@dtmphone.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: .9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

ksmith@dtmDhone.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Sewice (DNS). Please verify the email address and reby. If mat 

fails, contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
rwgulledge@aol.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 223 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subjea: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 317210) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

rwgulledge@aol.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
mere was a SMTP mmmunlcabon problem witn me reclplenrs email server. Please contact yo 
<mail.psc.stare R.us #5 5 0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

W e m  administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: Infro@globaltel.com 
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

Order or Notice iaued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 

h e  following recipient@) could not be reached: 

Infro@globaltel.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 cuda-nsu 5.1.1 <Infm@giobaItel.com User unknown; rejecting> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: brian@outsideconnectioninc.net 
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

Order or Notice iaued by the Public sewice Commission (Email I D  = 317210) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

brian@outsideconnecboninc.net on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
h e r e  was a SMTP mmmunication problem with the redpient's email sewer. Piease contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: info@world-nt.com 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

m e  following recipient(s) muld not be reached: 

info@world-nt.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
mere was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system adminisbator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 <info@world-nt.wm>, Recipient unknown> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@pOl c l  lml07.mxlogic.net] G d  oq(og/og 
Sent: Monday. September 08.2008 2:22 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Commkon  Clerk 
Mail delivery failed 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software. 

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. 
permanent error. The following address failed: 

This is a 

cbrovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown 

Included is a copy of the message header: 

Received: from unknown [207.156.28.31 (EHLO mai1.psc.state.fl.u~) 
..-.._____._....___.____________________- 

by p01cllm107.mxlogic.net (mxl-mta-5.7.0-1) 
with ESMTP id 36d65c84.3626056624.70382.00-059.pOlcllmlO7.mxlogic.net (envelope-from 

Mon, 0 8  Sep 2 0 0 8  12:22:27 -0600 (MDT) 
ccommissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>); 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D3D4@pSC-~xc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us> 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MEnFMOHYb/A== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 08 Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[D8FDCA2O:OlC9llDFl 

Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400 

boundary="---- _ _  = NextPart-001_01C911DF.D78C86E7t~ 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 224 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery failure 

Message from yahoo.com. 
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es) 

<versatalk@yahoo.com>: 
Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been 
disabled or discontinued [#1021. 

.._ Original message follows. 

The original message is over 5K. Message truncated. 

Return-Path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.31 
Authentication-Results: mta319.mail.re4.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us; 
domainkeys=neutral (no sig) 
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mai1.psc.state.fl.u~) (207.156.28.3) 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.1341) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with 
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

by mta319.mail.re4.yahoo.com with SMTP; Mon, 08 sep 2008 11:22:49 -0700 

Mon. 8 sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400 

boundary="---- _ _  = NextPart_001_01C911DF.D78C86E7" 

Dat;: Mon, 
Messaae-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D3D4@~~c-exc-2k3.~sc.state.fl.us~ 

8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400 
~ 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MEnFMOHYb/A== 
From: "Commission Clerk" cCommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Bcc: 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 0 8  Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME= [D8FDCA20:01C911DFl 

This is a multi-part message in MIME format. 

_.___. _ _  = NextPart-OOl_OlC911DF.D78C86E7 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 

boundary= '' - - - - _ _  = NextPart-002-01C911DF.D78C86E7" 

____._ _ _  = NextPart-002-01C911DF.D78C86E7 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="iso-8859-1" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cornmi= ssion.=20 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Off= ice of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your 
reply.=20 

1 



1 CLK Official Filing***"8/14/2008 1O:OO AM .*... 
Matilda Sanders 0530358 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted 

Thursday, August 14,2008 9 5 8  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080346-TI 
Filename / Path: 1:U008\080346\080346vsm.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

8/14/2008 9:55:00 AM 

COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF IXC REGISTRATION ORDERS 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM r- PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

bob maguire@atgvoicedata com 
rwilson@anglescs com 
dan meldazis@broadwing com 
aeconomou@mettel net 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAhIE CODE 

No 
N O  

No 
No 

Xfone USA, Inc. I TJ934 

- I TJ913 
TJ607 

richard@rfouw~com 
bnan@outsideconnectioninc.nei 
reg(gregnumgroup.com 
rei@reicommumicgions.com 

I ADDRESS 

No 
No 
No 
No 

EMAIL 
ADIlRESS 

r i cha rd .sas~owsh i~~eom~*~ t .n r t  
talkspan@,talkspan.com 
jdodson@saveitnow.com 
Tybecom@gmai I.com 

IN 
MASTER 

COhlMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

N O  

No 
No 
No 

hobh@unitelgroup com 
domaunicomcammunications com 
tomauatnow com 

rwgulledge@aol com - 

kristacrocker@aol.com 1 

No 
No 
No - 
No 

jason@epixtar com I No 
crees@globaltouchtelecom corn I No 
Infro@globaltel com I No 

versatalkayahoo com 
dgietzen@yccr3 com 
breedawdcsn net 
Sandra@wbccom net 

commercxpo@aol.com 1 No 

No 
No 
NO 
No 

eorge@intnet.net 
rchauncey@BETA- I .=om 
raul@,logical.com.mx 

No 
v l h e s t c r ~ n a u t i l u c l e l P c n " u n l c a l i o n s . c ~ ~  ~A.~..~. 

info@ztelephony.com 
info@world-nt.corn 
eddie.mishan@emsonusa.com 
danw@ntscom.com 

rich@nobeltel com 1 

No 
No 
No 
N O  

brovet@yak.ca I No 
mail@zintcIco.coni ~~~~ 1 N o  

I 



> 
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5 .Inbox - E-licI. .. 1 SaCasr Clanag ... i, . 
. .  :f cl; ‘i? :A 

Thursday. Aug 14,2008 02:45 PM 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I .  

Mail Delivery Syslenl (Mailer-Daemori@eiybox.net] 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software 

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address(es) failed: 

rchauncey-beta-lco-if@pop.ipower.com 
(generated from rchaunceyabeta-l.com) 
mailbox is full: retry timeout exceeded 

- This is a copy of the message's headers 

Return-path: <commissionclerk@psc.staqe.fl.us> 
Received: from bosimpincOl.eigbox.net ([10.20.13.11) 

by bosmailscan06.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim) 
id 1KThou-0005Sn-Vx 
for rchaunceyabeta-l.com; Thu, 14 Auq 2008 14:45:13 -0400 

by bosimpiric(r1.eigbox.Iiet with NO UCE 
id 2J1Bla040041htK09JlBsk; Thu, 14 Auq 2 0 0 8  14:45:13 -0400 

Received: from mail.psc.state.fl.us ( [207.156.28.31) 

X-EN-OriqIP: 207.156.28.3 
X-EN-IMPSID: 2J1Bla040041htK09JlBsk 
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3953); 

Thu, 14 Auq 2008 14:45:11 -0400 
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:messaqe 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400 
Message-ID: <7224DDl2ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355@psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us> 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8rShEHmJzCA== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" cCLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Rug 2 0 0 8  18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:01CBFE3D] 
X-EN-Class: impinc 

boundary= " - - - - _ _  = NextPart-001-01C8FE3D.EO58A939" 

1 



Commission Clerk T K O  52 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adininislrator 
Infro@globaltel com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2 45 PM 
Undel iverable Order  or Not ice issued by the  Public Serv ice Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice isued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 136514) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

Infro@globaltel.com on 8/14/2008 2:4S PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 cuda-nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel.com> User unknown; rejecting> 

1 



Commission Clerk TJ 7b7 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysleni Administrator 
brian@outsideconnectioninc.net 
Thursday, August 14.2008 2:45 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

brian@outsideconnectioninc.net on 8/14/2006 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;SSO relay not permitted> 

1 



Commission Clerk TJ 494 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrrrtnlstrator 
info@world-nkom 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:45 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 136514) 

%e following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

info@world-nt.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communlcation problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us it5.5.0 Smtp;550 <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown, 

I 



Commission Clerk TIC I 55 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysleiri Adminislralor 
ksmith@dtmphone.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2 4 5  PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email I D  = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

ksmith@dtmphone.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

I 

1 



Commission Clerk ' t J60  I 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adnriiiisliator 
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

SUbJeCt: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:4S PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

rwgulledge@aol.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #S.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

1 



Commission Clerk a 0 7 0  
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

S y s k ~ r ~ i  Adiniirislrator 
wilson@anglescs.com 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM 
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

rrilson@anglescs.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us if5.5.0 smtp;S50 > 

1 



Commission Clerk m133 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Syslern Aoininis1ratoi 
Tybecom@gmail.com 
Thursday, August 14.2008 2:46 PM 
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

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

Tybecom@gmail.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please> 

1 



Commission Clerk tlW2 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrninislraior 
breed@wdcsn.net 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:46 PM 
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

breed@wdcsn.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist a t  the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #5.1.1> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk mqJ4- 
From: MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com 
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Delivery failure 

Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM 

Message from yahoo.com. 
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es1. 

<versatalk@yahoo.coms: ' 

Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been 
disabled or discontinued I#lO2l. 

Original message follows. 

The original message is over 5K. Message truncated 

Return-Path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.31 
Authentication-Results: mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us; 
domainkeys=neutral (no sig) 
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us) (207.156.28.3) 

Received: from ~ s c - e x c - 2 k 3 . p s c . s t a t e . f l . u s  ([20?.156.28.1311) by mail.~sc.state.fl.us with 
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

Subject: Order or Notice issued 6y tEe Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 0  14:45:09 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355~psc~exc~2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8r0h0HmJzCA== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Bcc: 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2060F40:01C8FE3D] 

This is a multi-part message in MIME format 

by mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com with SMTP; Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  11:45:15 -0700 

Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:11 -0400 

boundary="---- = NextPart 001 OlCBFE3D.EO58A939" 

...... = NextPart_oOl_OlC8FE3D.E050A939 
ContenCType: multioart/alternative; 

b o u n d a r v = " - -  ~ ~ = NextPart 0 0 2  OIC8FE3U.EO58U939" 

~~~~~ _ _  = N ~ x t P a r t  - OS2_01CRFE3D.E05C"939 
Content ~ Type . t C:i<t '131 ? 4 n ; 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cornmi= ssion.=ZO 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the O f f =  ice of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 8 5 0 - 4 1 3 - 6 7 7 0 .  

char se t = 'I i  SI?^^ 8 R 5 9 ~ 1 (' 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your 
reply.=20 



Commission Clerk TI (007 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mail Deliveiy Syslern [MAILER-DAEMON@pOl~l1ni002 mxloyic net] 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2 45 PM 
Commission Clerk 

Subject: Mail delivery failed 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software. 

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address failed: 

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown 

Included is a copy of the message header: 

Received: from unknown [207.156.28.31 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us) 
......................................... 

by p01cllm002.mxlogic.net (mxl-mta-5.6.1-1) 
with ESMTP id 83d74a84.3166800816.10365.00-205.o01c11m002.mx1oaic.net lenvelo~e-from ~c~ ~~~~~~ 

. - 
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>); 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.u~ ( 1207.156.28.1341) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with 
Pllcrosoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959) ; 

X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchanqe V 6 . 5  
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
Message-ID: c7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355@psc~exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8r8h8HmJzCA== 
From: "commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk~psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 

X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=~E2068F40:01C8FE3DI 

Thu, 14 Aug 2008 12:45:12 -0600 (MDT) 

Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:11 -0400 

boundary=" - - - - _ _  = NextPart-OOl-OlC8FE3D.EO58A939" 

Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 

1 



Commission Clerk - m 7 $  
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrriii listrator 
dan .meldazis@broadwing.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:48 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

icorp.global.level3.com #5.1.l smtp;550 5.1.1 RES0LVER.ADR.ReclpNotFound; not found> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



T m 
Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Of f ice of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080358-TI Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 T i t l e :  Conpliance invest igat ion o f  I X C  Registrat ion No. T3355, issued 

Conpany: Vycera Comnunications. Inc. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecomnicat ions 

t o  Vycera Comnicat ions,  Inc., f o r  apparent f i rs t - t ime 
v io la t ion of Section 364.336. F.S.. and Rule 25-4.0161, 

Companies. 

I I I 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  

., Ifn?J~F’s.Y~?mENcE 
.zx,iy; .--i’?$r. X S - C O ~ ~  

m T  ‘, hJ4.j. -Q 7x77-08 
D I m W T O N :  

SCR SGA 

Expi rat ion:  

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF RCA 
p()‘ indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o m l e t e  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Al8Ca): A10 WARNING: THIS SOlEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

Qm 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

I 1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

-1 ::: 

29. 
Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
35. 
36. 

Fu l l  Comnission - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 39. 

I I I 

I I 

I I 
I 

I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Cow le te l  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) 
I Conmissioners 1 Hrg I S t a f f  I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmissioners I AOM 1 

Exam 
ALL I CT l E D l  MH I A G I  

Where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Merber i s  
assigned the fu l l  Comnission decides the case. 

SK 

I 
Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulina Record 

h - Section I - of f ice of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080358-TI Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 T i t l e :  Compliance inves t iga t ion  o f  I X C  Registrat ion No. Tl355. issued 
t o  Vycera Connunications, Inc. ,  for apparent f i r s t - t i m e  
v i o l a t i o n  of Section 364.336. F.S.. and Rule 25-4.0161, 

Company: Vycera C-nications, Inc .  F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecomnicat ions 
Companies. 

Page I of 1 

C m i  ssioners 

ALL I CI I ED I MM I AG I SK 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion :  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comissioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

X 

Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A18Ca): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXXUUENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR S t a f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

c!!as 

Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Request t o  Establ ish Docket I "E I 06/23/2008 
PAA Order - Cowl iance Inves t iga t ion  NONE 1 08/11/2008 

I I 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 

I 
I 
1 
1 
I 
2 
2 
I 
1 
I 
2 a- I 

LS . 
L6. 
L7. 
18. 
19. 
!O . 
!I. 
!2. 
13. 
!4. 
!5. 
16. .- 

L I .  

29. 
RecMnnended assisnments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

28. 

Fu l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  w i th  
35. 
36. ._ 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I 
~ 

I 

I 
I 

__ 

I 
I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 


